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4161 Tamiami Trail, Bldg. 5, Unit 501, Port Charlotte, FL 33952 • (941) 625-1165 

 
 

June 05, 2025 
 
Charlotte County Community Development 
18400 Murdock Circle 
Port Charlotte, Florida 33948 
 
Reference: CALI COVE 
 FP-23-03-05 

BOND RELEASE REQUEST 
 
On behalf of our client, Jobalia Development Group, please accept this letter as a formal request to 
release the current performance bond amount of $3,008,805.55 for the above-referenced project 
based on the information enclosed. 
 
A site visit was conducted and the site was found to be in substantial conformance to the approved 
plans. 
 
Thank you for your consideration and should you have any questions or need additional information, 
please contact our office. 
 
Sincerely, 
BANKS ENGINEERING 
 
 
Steven R. Sonberg, P.E., P.S.M. 
Director 
 
Cc: file, Jobalia Development Group 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


